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TO: Affiliate Presigents

FROM: WilliaW/ essél, Jr., Executive Director
DATE: March; 3015
RE: 2015 Municipal Directory

d Executive Directors

222 West State Street, Trenton, New Jersey 08608
PHONE (609) 695-3481 - rax (609) 695-0151
EMAL league@njslom.org - www.njslom.org

Michael J. Darcy, CAE, ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

We have recently issued our 2015 Municipal Directory, which contains addresses of

Mayors, Municipal Clerks, Engineers, Attorneys, Managers and Business Administrators
of New Jersey. Again this year the Municipal Directory will contain the Municipal
Clerk’s E-mail address. You will find beginning on page 7 of the directory our Affiliated

Municipal Association Presidents.

Please make all purchase orders/vouchers or checks payable to New Jersey League of

Municipalities.
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Enclosure

ENCLOSED IS MY CHECK OR VOUCHER #

NUMBER OF COPIES:
ELECTRONIC PDF

PRINTED

PRINTED - $25.00 EACH FOR MUNICIPAL & $40.00 EACH FOR NON-MUNICIPAL
ELECTRONIC as a PDF - $49.00 EACH FOR MUNICIPAL & $59.00 EACH FOR

NON-MUNICIPAL

NAME

MUNICIPALITY/COMPANY

TITLE

MAILING ADDRESS

E-MAIL ADDRESS

TELEPHONE

(Please include all of the above information, most importantly your phone number and E-mail if ordering a PDF)
ALL orders MUST be prepaid by a purchase order, voucher or check.
This form will not be processed unless accompanied by a voucher, purchase order or check.

Please note, the electronic version of this publication is a PDF file.

For details/ordering information contact
Dee Kotch at (609) 695-3481 extension 115 or at dkotch@njslom.org



